From: John Deese <john.deese@origisenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 9:52 AM

To: SRP Corporate Secretary <CorporateSecretary@srpnet.com>
Subject: SRP's New Buy-Through Program

Origis Energy has been following SRP’s new Buy-Through program and have a couple large C&I
customers interested. | wanted to confirm that as a renewable energy IPP, Origis would be
responsible for the offtaker’s energy 24/7 including non-solar hours? We are planning to include a 4-
hour battery but there would still be overnight hours of concern.

Thanks,

John Deese
Director of Business Development

M: +1 561-516-1102

W: www.origisenergy.com
A: 800 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1000, Miami, Florida 33131

Clean Energy Within Reach

This communication and any attachment hereto is/are "Confidential". Further, if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication, or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by telephone
and by electronic mail and then delete this message and all copies and backups thereof.
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